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	Amendment of Solicitation



	Date of Issuance:
	04/17/2023
	     Solicitation No.
	0900000582

	 Requisition No.
	N/A
	    Amendment No.
	1

	Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:
	[bookmark: Check1]|X| No 
	[bookmark: Check2]|_| Yes, to:
	
	     
	     
	CST

	
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. 
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation as follows:
(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or,
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and bid opening date in the subject line of the email.


	 ISSUED FROM: 

	
	Cini Zacharia
	
	405-522-9078
	
	Cini.zacharia@omes.ok.gov

	
	Contracting Officer
	
	Phone Number
	
	E-Mail Address

	
	
	

	
	RETURN TO:
	OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov

	
	
	

	Description of Amendment:

	a. This is to incorporate the following:

	On behalf of the State of Oklahoma, the Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OMES) gives notice of the following questions concerning this solicitation, RFP#0900000582   received during the Q&A period, which closed on 04/14/2023 at 3 PM.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Question 1: We received that attached Solicitation Notification from OMES for IT Advisory Services and I’m hoping to get some clarification on a few questions regarding the RFP.  Currently, OMES is under a multi-year agreement with Info-Tech set to renew July 2023.  The process in the past has been to provide the renewal quotes to yourself and Jerry Moore for his sign-off.   
A few questions:

•	Does this RFP represent the new process for renewing any existing IT Advisory agreements, including multi-years?
•	Does this RFP represent solicitation for new IT Advisory Services?
•	Does Info-Tech need to provide response to this RFP solicitation for the upcoming July 2023 renewal?
I’m not sure what details you can offer, and any insight would be greatly appreciated.  I know Jerry has a focus on moving contracts onto state paper and was thinking this may be part of that approach.   We appreciate your valued partnership and want to make sure we are up to date with any new policies and procedures within procurement.


Answer:  
[image: ]

 

Question 2: 
I'm having a hard time getting logged into this webpage and resetting our password. I've reached out to Central Purchasing for help. 
Thank you for the follow up! We will be submitting to you once I can get into our locked account.
Answer:  
[image: ]
Question 3:
Do we need to go through the contracting process like we did for the SW1050 and SW1025? Or will either of them suffice for this RFP?
Answer:  
You have to submit the bid response and then we will evaluate and the exceptions and agreements if there is any need legal review. Via supplier portal you need to make sure you are updated your vendor registration, SOS, and SAM etc. before award. That is the way it works.

Question 4:
 I’m trying to update our UNcodes to match your RFP codes and they are not available to select. Do you know how I go about getting those added to our profile?
We are specifically equipped for these:
86130000, 8613220, 86132201
[image: ]
Answer:  
Please follow the attached docs (Existing Supplier Guide and First-time set-up guide) steps. If it is not working then, please email to supplier.registration@omes.ok.gov
Vendor registration department will help you to add the UNSPSC code. 
Question: 5 
Yes, I did go through this process and your codes are not there for me to select. I’ll reach out to the supplier registration group for help.
 
Answer:  
Tell them to add this UNSPSC code to your registration. 
86130000, 8613220, 86132201

Question: 6
“Would winning the bid for the Information Technology Research and Advisory Subscription Services and Consultancy Services, Solicitation # 0900000582 preclude us from providing any other products or services to OMES in the future?
We appreciate your prompt response as the answer to this question will help us formulate our response and position the best solution for OMES. Thank you for your time”.
Answer:  
Awardees on any Oklahoma solicitation are never precluded from bidding on other opportunities.
Question: 7 and Answers:
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Question: 8 and answers:
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Question:9 and answers:
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Question: 10 and answers:
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Question:11 and answers:
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Question:12 and answers:
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Answer:
[image: ]
Question 13 and answers:
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Answer:
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Question 14 and answers:
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Question 15 and answers:
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Question 16:
With regards to “0900000582PriceTemplate.xlsx” form:
a. Would the State permit Bidders to provide pricing in a PDF or MS Word format instead of the “0900000582PriceTemplate.xlsx” form?
Answer:
 No, please provide a separate Excel File. 
b. For most Bidders, published list prices do not yet exist for the option periods of the contract. This creates insurmountable conflicts with the format established in the “0900000582PriceTemplate.xlsx” form. Can the Bidder submit option year pricing in an alternative format based on its readily available current price data? This will also help the State receive the lowest possible pricing for each subscription during the option periods of this contract.
Answer:
If there are no published price list, please indicate that on the price sheet. Pricing is preferred to be provided in Excel. 
Question 17 and answers:
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Question 18 and answers:
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Question 19 and answers:
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Question 20 and answers:
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Answer:
Please see the link for the Open RFP for SW1026 on our IT website: RFP#0900000582
https://oklahoma.gov/omes/services/purchasing/solicitations/0900000582.html

Current SW1026 on SW contract side you can see on the link below.
https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationSearch.php?SOL_NUMBER=&KEYWORD=SW1026&button=Search
we have 4 awards currently we are using: and they are SW1026F, SW1026G, SW1026P, SW1026S.
Question 21:
In regard to solicitation # 0900000582, CDW•G would like to request an extension to ensure we can provide the most comprehensive and complete solution?
Answer:
We put this out for more than 4 weeks before closing. We won’t be able to extend this date due the current contract expiry date. Evaluation and legal review takes long time  so we have to close on this date as it mentioned on the RFP.







	b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

	     
	
	     

	Supplier Company Name (PRINT)
	
	Date

	     
	
	     
	
	

	Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)
	
	Title
	
	Authorized Representative Signature
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We put the RFP#0900000582 for    SW1026.    This is for IT Advisory Services.   PURPOSE    The Contract is awarded as a statewide contract for This is a non - mandatory statewide contract.  Information Technology (IT) research and advisory subscription services and consultancy services, to  support IT strategic, tactical and operational initiatives  underway.     On our current active contracts you can we the link below. You are not     a vendor on the active current  contract we have now. We only have 4 vendors on this.   https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationSearch.php?SOL_NUMBER=&KEYWORD=SW1026&butto n=Search     The answers to your questions:     •                Does this RFP represent the new process for renewing any existing IT Advisory agree ments,  including multi - years?   Answer:     Not a new process for renewing. This is for a new award with 4 optional renewal years. You can see that  on the ATTACHMENT A, SOLICITATION NO. 0900000582   Contract Term and Renewal Options   The initial Contract term, whi ch begins on the effective date of the Contract, is one year and there are  four (4) one - year options to renew the Contract.       •                Does this RFP represent solicitation for new IT Advisory Services?   Answer:     yes. The PURPOSE    of this RFP:   The Contr act is awarded as a statewide contract for This is a non - mandatory statewide contract.  Information Technology (IT) research and advisory subscription services and consultancy services, to  support IT strategic, tactical and operational initiatives underway.     •                Does Info - Tech need to provide response to this RFP solicitation for the upcoming July 2023  renewal?   Answer:     Info - Tech is not on our current awarded contract as I mentioned above. The current Agreement expiry  date for all 4 of the active c ontract now is 11/06/2023. There is no renewal left for this one. That is why  we put this RFP out. If you are interested to get into this you need to send your bid response before the  closing date of 04/28//2023.     Please read the Bidder instruction on the  RFP#0900000582 for how to submit your bid response and  where to submit etc. you need to email your bid response to  OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov   But any questions you have about this RFP    need to send it to me.    The q uestion &answer will close by 04/14/2023 at 3PM. After this Q&A closing date & time, we won’t be  able to answer any questions regarding this RFP. Because once we closed this all the questions we  received will be posting as an amendment to web site. Bidders   need to sign and submit any  amendments     posted    if there is any) on the web site with their    bid response to this RFP.   
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To get in to the link below, you do not need log in.    This one I put it out on our old method .   So p lease click on the link and follow the steps on the Bidder  instructions to submit your bid response to the email mentioned on it.   Send your bid responses    to the email :        OMESCPeBID@OMES.ok.gov   Thank you!  
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86130000 Specialized educational services    86132200 Educational support services    86132201 Training workshop service    81110000 Computer services    81111800 System and system component administration services    81111811 Technical support or help desk services    43230000 Software    43231500 Business function specific software    43231501 Helpdesk or call center software   
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1)   In the form  CP004   "Certification for Competitive    Bid and/or Contract    (Non - Collusion  Certification)", I see it asked to fill up  Agency Name   and    Agency # . What exactly are these two ?  There is the Supplier Legal Name and we will put our company name for it.   Answer:   Agency name and Agency # you do not need to worry about it that is for our  internal use. We will take care that. All you have to do is fill out   the Supplier name and  check on of the column at the end and sign and complete those signature area info.       2)   Is there any pre - bid conference that we can attend (or) has the date already passed for that ?    Answer:   we do not have one for this. This bid is alr eady posted on the web site.     3)   If we are awarded this bid, can our IT staff perform services for the state completely remotely  (or) do they have to come onsite and work at the state of OK offices ?    Answer:   That would depend on the particular service and th e needs of the agency and  would be decided at the release level.     4). Can you help explain how to fill up the  PrimeTemplate excel   sheet ? We want to bid for both the   IT  Services  and  IT Topics . Specifically for  Consultancy Services ,  Information Management and IT Strategy,  Tactics and Operations . I did not understand what is meant by "NTE Rates", "Unit of Measure", "%off  List Price" and "Oklahoma Price" etc. in this     Prime Template excel sheet.   Answer:   Not to Exceed hourly rates are th e rates that you would charge hourly or per  session (UoM) and what the discount % off list price is for the services. The Oklahoma  price would show the discounted amount.           5).If you have an example sheet that is already filled up, I can use that as refe rence.                                    Answer:   We do not have an example to share.     6).    If you have time, are you willing to do a quick 1:1 zoom session with me to answer these   questions?         Answer:   We can only answer Vendors    questions via email until the  vendor Q&A period close. After  the Q&A period close we will post this as an amendment to web site. Then we will send out a  notification for this. All the vendors need to sign these amendment on the web site and that need to  submit along with bidders bid re sponse.    
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“We want to bid for both the IT Services and IT Topics. Specifically for Consultancy Services, Information
Management and IT Strategy, Tactics and Operations.

In the Price Template, based on this, | thought just the Hourly NTE Rates portion is enough ? Answer: If

Do we also have to fill up the information for Services/Subscription/License Fees- % off List Price ?

—
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1.   Are you looking for an IT Service Management solution?  Answer: No   2.   Are you looking for consulting services?  Answer: Consultancy only in the aspect of an IT Advisory  subscription.        RF P Purpose :   The Contract is awarded as a statewide contract for This is a non - mandatory statewide contract.  Information Technology (IT) research and advisory subscription services and consultancy services, to  support IT strategic, tactical and operational  initiatives underway.      
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   Per the 090000000582 Price Template required by the State for suppliers to fill out in order to  provide their available catalog of products and pricing, our subscription license memberships  are all inclusive licenses which are priced to include access to t raining, value added resources,  and more.    With that in mind, can suppliers submit their catalog via the Price Template only per  the “Subscription Rate” row and indicating within the “Training” and “Value Add” rows the text  “included within all subscriptio n rates outlined above”?                        Answer: Yes      Also, regarding the pricing format requested by the State, can suppliers add several rows, as  needed per each subscription membership license to be offered to the State? Please confirm.    Answer: Yes      
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Regarding the contract term for this Statewide Contract, we understand that we must provide  “… fixed  price for the term, including optional renewal terms, of the Contract .”     What is the contract term length? And how many years of optional pricing would the State like to see?    Answer:    
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1.   In Section  8.2.H.iii of the Bidder I nstructions , the State is requiring an IT Security Certification  and Accreditation Assessment.    We have previously completed the OMES IT Security  Certification & Accreditation Assessment as part of a previous response and received from the  State the “Autho rity to Operate Order.”   Will documentation of our current “Authority to Operate Order” satisfy the requirement in  Section 8.2.H.iii?    
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Answer:   we need the new one if the old one is more than 1 year old.    If you have a copy of that ATO less than 1 year old, then    submit that with your bid response. Then if we  need we will ask you to submit the excel sheet again . BUT the if the ATO that you have i s more than one  year old, then it is already expired and we need an excel sheet to be complete and submit with your bid  response.  
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We received the ATO in 11/29/21 but was asked by the State to review it again prior to our contract  renewal  -   and upon determination that no changes have occurred, we were instructed to submit the  attached letter certifying that.     Would this letter suffice   in lieu of completing a new one?  
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Sorry This won’t help.   We need the attached excel sheet to be filled for Security review and that need to be submitted with  your response.  
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1. Questions regarding Attachment A, Exhibit 1 — General questions

a.

Can OMES please elaborate on what specific pain points you are
hoping to achieve with this engagement?

This is an RFP for an IDIQ IT Advisory contract that can
provide Oklahoma agencies a selection of suppliers to choose from
for IT Advisory services.

. What are your short (6 months — 1 year) and long term (up to 5

years) goals for this engagement?

This is not an engagement RFP. It is for a statewide
contract that will be open to all Oklahoma entities to use as their
business needs arise.

Do you have current RVTools Outputs / equivalent tools available?
: This is not relevant to the RFP requirements.

. Please describe the maturity of your IT and Business Processes

This is not relevant to the RFP requirements.

. Does OMES want project management oversight for this

engagement?
- This is not an engagement. It is an IDIQ contracting offer.
What are OMES’s 3 largest items of IT expenditure?

his is not relevant to the RFP requirements.

. What is OMES’s current IT Investment Analysis + Allocation

document, if any?
This is not relevant to the RFP requirements.

. What is your map of Operational Applications and their

dependencies / Logical Diagrams for each domain and team?
- This is not relevant to the RFP requirements.
Does OMES have an IT Governance / Oversite board?
Yes
Do you closely follow Compliance + Regulatory Bodies?
This is not relevant to the RFP requirements.
If you leverage Cloud, do you have Cloud Inventory Reports?
This is not relevant to the RFP requirements.
Do you have a map of tools w/ corresponding Teams? For
example, TAPS, Alerting, Reporting, SIEM, Log Aggregators,
Backups etc.
This is not relevant to the RFP requirements.

. Please describe the roles and responsibilites of those who make

up OMES.
- This is not relevant to the RFP requirements.

. Do you have access to Gartner?

Yes
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1+ Exhibit 1specifies the need to have the "Ability to customize personal web pages to save
queries to other clients, etc.” Can the government please provide additional clarification about what
they require?

2e Within the required bid structure, the government asks for "Average client size (i.e., employee
count).” While we can provide pertinent information onthe clients we serve, we do not track the
average employee size of our customers. Would the government consider removing or adjusting this
requirement? - Oklahoma Office of Management and Enterprise Services Bidder Instructions Section
8.G.ix

3+ Does the government want all sections packaged into one PDF or would you like the sections
submitted separately? - Section 8, Bit Packet Format

You can sent it separately or packaged in to one .pdf as long as you namedeach one we are good. You
can name like section 8: Response to Specifications and Requirements, Section 9 — Price like that. In one
package put it in section by section . We only accept via email. All the exceptions and agreements we.
need to bein Word format for our legal to review. Legalneed Word format made their comments on
the side like redlines. In other words, Anything that need legal review need to be in Word format.

4s  Pricing s required in section 9 as well as exhibit 2, which is a template provided by the
government, is pricing required in both formats? - Section 8, Bit Packet Format

Pricing we need in Excel format, please fill the Excel format and send that to us. Exhibit#2 is for pricing ,
that need to be filled for price. Pricing only required in Excel format. Bidder instruction sheet is
explaining step by step process that s all. Section 8: Required bid structure in bid response. Please read
well and submit each one which is mentioned in it
Se  Section 4 of the bid packet it states that any requested exception or revision to terms or
conditions shall be inserted.

Can the government specify which set of terms this applies to? Would submitting the terms
with redlines be acceptable for this request? - Section 8.2.0

I The exception to any terms that you are not agreeing what we have on the RFP packet. Any
exceptions or Agreements we received from each bidder will go to OMES legal team to review. Yes, you
can submit the terms with redlines but legal willreview and will get back with you with legal’ s
comment. There will be a legal negotiation period for thi. After the evaluation of the bid response by
our evaluator then they will recommend for the awarding bidders name. Then only these recommended
awarding bidders response go to the next stage of legal review if they have an exceptions or
agreements, Once bidders cleared and pass the negotiation stage with legal team, then we will make
sure the Vendor registration with state of Oklahoma is active and updated , Secretary of state.

(505), and SAM are all in good active standing then only we can go to the final award process.

6+ The Government alludes to the fact that there may be multiple awardees, additionally, there is
0 quantity given for the items in question. Is it safe to assume that this is an indefinite Duration,
Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) type vehicle with multiple vendors?
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Yes, this is a State wide contract we will have multiple vendor awards. That way agencies will have more
supplier with better quote too. Duration of the contractis as itis mentioned on the Attachment A :
Contract Term and Renewal Options: The initial Contract term, which begins on the effective date of the
Contract, is one year and there are four (4) one-year options to renew the Contract. This is same for
every awarded vendors. Each awarded vendors need to meet the Specification on the Exhibit 1.
Agencies will reach out to the awarded vendors based on the needs mentioned in Exhibit 1 and the
better price.

7e What was the value of the preceding contract and is/are there an incumbent(s)?
https://www.ok.gov/des/solicit/app/contractSearch.php?SOL_NUMBER=&KEYWORD=1026&button=Se
arch
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Questions   Exhibit 1: Mandatory Specifications / Requirements   Bull et 2: Research and Advisory Services   2) Ability to customize personal web pages to save queries to other clients, etc.   Please elaborate on the desired outcome with this requirement.   Answer: Able to save queries from a customized dashboard if available.    E xhibit 1: Mandatory Specifications / Requirements   Bullet 3: Consultancy Services   5) Industry advisory services   6) Product and supplier advisory services.   Please offer additional clarification around what you are specifically seeking with the above two  requ irements.    Answer: Answers around your knowledge of market trends including industry, product and supplier  specific inquiry.       Non - Mandatory Requirements   Please specify how much detail you would like us to provide in each of the non - mandatory  requirements.     Answer: Enough detail that will tell us you have experience in any of the requested areas.   
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1.   On behalf of The Boston Consulting Group, Inc. (BCG), we would like to submit the below  questio n regarding the subject opportunity.   •                For #5 under Consultancy Services in Exhibit 1 which asks for “Industry Advisory Services”,  should we interpret it as advisory services to capitalize on industry trends (e.g., Cloud, IoT)?   Answer: Yes      
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1.               Is there an existing contract for these services in place today?  Answer :  yes.     2.               How many vendors are on the contract?  Answer :  4 vendors we have in place now.   3.               Is there an estimated total dollar amount that would flow through this  contract annually?  Answer :  FY22 for SW1026 there was $318K  
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how do we find the other SW contracts (like the 1026) for completion/enrollment?        We would like to apply for SW1026 as we have services that match and that we can provide.  


